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April 9, 2021 
 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER THREE (3) 
 

Bid Number 00001591 
 

Columbia Boulevard Wastewater Treatment Plant Organic Waste Receiving Facility 
 

Bids Due:  April 27, 2021 by 2:00 P.M. 
 
This addendum provides changes to the plans and specifications for the above-entitled project to 
be considered by each bidder.  This addendum shall be included in the bid and, when closing the 
contract, will be a part thereof.  Any changes made by this addendum to said plans and 
specifications offset only the portion of the plans, words or paragraphs specifically mentioned 
herein, and the balance of the plans and/or specifications remain in full force.  It is the 
responsibility of all bidders to conform to this addendum. 
 

Item No. Location Change 

3.0 Bid Book Cover 
Extend the bid due date from April 13, 2021 by 2:00 pm 
to April 27, 2021 by 2:00 pm.  

3.1 
03 35 00 3.01 

F.3.a 

In reference to Control Joint spacing:  
 
Delete “8 feet” in the first sentence 
Replace with “15 feet” 

3.2 
26 05 33 3.01 

B.1 
Table A, item c. 
Remove: “corrosive areas” from Conduit Type. 

3.3 
26 05 33 3.01 

B.1 
Table A, item e. 
Remove: “Corrosive areas, wet well” from Location. 

3.4 
26 05 33 3.01 

C.1 

Remove: “For direct buried underground conduit to 
corrosive areas, provide plastic coated rigid steel 
(PVC/GRS) conduit.” 

3.5 
26 05 33 3.01 

C.1 

Remove: “PVC may be used for direct buried 
underground conduit everywhere else.” 
 
Replace with: “Provide PVC conduit.” 

3.6 
26 05 33 3.01 

D.9 
Remove: “rigid galvanized steel (GRS) or ” 

3.7 Sheet C04 Key Note 8 



 

 

Delete Key Note 8.  
The referenced clean out is not in the project.  

3.8 Sheet M02 
Change General Sheet Note #3 to Key Note #1.  
Add: Key Note #1 at the cross over ladder shown in the 
center of the Drawing just north of the center catch basin.  

3.9 Sheet M03 
General Note 02 
Delete reference to “2/S07” 
Replace with “2/S06”  

3.10 Sheet M03 

Sheet Key Note #4 
Delete reference to “provide self crossing gate at each 
platform” 
Replace with “provide self closing gate at each platform”  

3.11 Sheet M06 

Sheet Key Note 8 
The design intent is all DR pipe greater than or equal to 4” 
is Ductile Iron per the pipe schedule. Delete reference in 
this note to a transition to PVC.  
 
Delete Key Note 8  
Replace Key Note 8 with “TRANSITION FROM 
FLANGED DI PIPE TO RESTRAINED JOINT DI PIPE VIA 
RESTRAINED FLANGE COUPLING ADAPTER.” 

3.12 Sheet M10 
Detail 1, Note 2 
Delete reference to “2/S07” 
Replace with “2/S06” 

3.13 Sheet M10 

Detail 2 
ADD:  
NOTE 2: INSTALL NON SHRINK GROUT ATOP 
CONCRETE FLOOR AND SLOPE TO DRAIN. SEE 
SECTION 03 60 00.  

3.14 Sheet E02 

Detail 2 
Delete: “STAND, PER MOUNTING STAND DETAIL” 
Replace with: “MOUNTING STAND, SEE DETAIL 8 ON 
SHEET K01” 

3.15 Sheet E04 

Construction Note 1 
Delete: “WELDING UNISTRUT TO TANKS” 
Replace with: “WELDING UNISTRUT TO TANKS AS 
APPROVED BY TANK MANUFACTURER" 

3.16 Sheet E08 
Change: Load value for OWRF-LP1-PNL, Circuit #4 
(Wall Heater Elec Bldg) from “2500” to “700” (VA). 

3.17 Sheet E15 

Key Note 4 
Delete in entirety. 
Replace with: “REMAINDER OF CABLE OMITTED FOR 
CLARITY. ALL EXPOSED PIPING EXCEPT FOUL AIR 
AND OVERFLOW SHALL BE HEAT TRACED AND 
INSULATED.” 

3.18 Sheet E16 

Key Note 3 
Delete in entirety. 
Replace with: “REMAINDER OF CABLE OMITTED FOR 
CLARITY. ALL EXPOSED PIPING EXCEPT FOUL AIR 



 

 

AND OVERFLOW SHALL BE HEAT TRACED AND 
INSULATED.” 

3.19 Sheet E17 

Key Note 2 
Delete in entirety. 
Replace with: “REMAINDER OF CABLE OMITTED FOR 
CLARITY. ALL EXPOSED PIPING EXCEPT FOUL AIR 
AND OVERFLOW SHALL BE HEAT TRACED AND 
INSULATED.” 

 
 
 
Bidders Questions and Answers: The following questions and responses are provided for 
information only. The responses shown below do not modify requirements of the Bid 
Documents.  
 

Item 
No. 

Location Change 

3.20 Sheet S06 

Question: Detail 1 says "Steel Tank and Anchorage to Foundation by 
Others". Please confirm this is referring to the tank supplier in this 
contract. 
 
Answer: Question has been addressed in Addendum 2; Steel tank 
and anchorage to foundation by Contractor.  

3.21 Sheet S06 

Question: Detail 8 says "Fiberglass Enclosure by Owner" Is this 
correct?   
  
Answer: Question has been addressed in Addendum 2; Electrical 
Building is by Contractor 

3.22 
01 14 13 
1.06 E 

Question: Section 1.06.E references a supplement below. Please 
provide the supplement. 
 
Answer: The supplement referenced above was Figure 1: Allowable 
Load Limits at CBWTP, provided in Addendum 2.  

3.23 Sheet E03 

Question: On Detail 1 the backfill for direct buried raceways is called 
out as "Class C1 Fill per Specifications Section 02200." I cannot find 
this Specification Section in the provided documents. 
 
Answer: E03 will be reissued as part of a future addendum and will 
show sand encasement around the conduits, finished grade slab and 
slab subgrade per the civil drawings.   

3.24 Sheet C05 

Question: Please provide the dimensions of the concrete Drain pad 
shown on C-05. 
 
Answer: The Horizontal Control is provided on Sheet C03. The pad is 
16’x20’ per the listed control points.  

3.25 Sheet S06 

Question: Detail 9 on S06 says maximum Control joint spacing shall 
be 15'. Spec 033500 3.01F.3 says control joints where indicated but 
not more than 8' apart. Spec.  315003.01 B.6 says slab joints not 
exceeding 20'. Please provide a drawing indicating the desired type 
and joint locations. 



 

 

 
Answer: Section 03 15 00 3.01 B.6 is specifying Construction Joint 
spacing (Detail 6/ S06) needed to be installed between different 
concrete placements.  
 
Section 03 35 00 3.01 F.3 is specifying a Saw Cut Control Joint (Detail 
9/S06) needing to be cut into placed concrete to control cracking. This 
section is modified per this Addendum above to change the spacing 
reference to match the detail and be used at a maximum spacing of 15 
feet.  
 
Construction and Control Joint layout is a Contractor required submittal 
in Section 03 15 00.  
 

3.26 Sheet C06 

Question: Are 4" HRS/HRR piping systems intended to be 
HWR/HWS? 
 
Answer:  Correct. Updated G05 showing this clarification will be 
published with a future addendum 

3.27 Sheet E03 

Question: Are all under slab conduits to be concrete encased?  
 
Answer:  E03 will be reissued as part of a future addendum and will 
not show concrete encasement.  

3.28 
Sheet E05 
and E06 

Question: What type of gear is DICO-MCCC & DICO-MCCD? On 
sheets E05 & E06 it shows the (3) electrical feeders tying into (2) 
existing MCC’s are there (2) existing breakers and (1) size 1 starter or 
are we to purchase and install these items? 
 
Answer: E05 and E06 will be reissued as part of a future addendum. 
The MCCs contain spare space and contractors shall furnish the 
equipment for this project.  

3.29 General 

Question: Can you confirm whether there are any domestic 
requirements for materials incorporated into this project?  I didn’t spot 
anything such as EPA’s American Iron and Steel (AIS) provision, but I 
wanted to ask in case I missed something. 
 
Answer: There are no domestic requirements   

3.30 Sheet C04 

Question: Drawing C04 Sheet Keynote #8 indicates to install an 8” 
Cleanout on the Drain line.  I can’t find #8 on the drawing.  Can you 
indicate where it is to be installed and a detail for the assembly? 
 
The referenced clean out is not in the project. This change has been 
addressed in this addendum above. 

3.31 40 05 13 

Question: In spec section 400000 on page 10 it specs 4 mil 
polyethylene wrap for pipe and on page 35 it specs 8 mil.  which will 
be required? 
 
Answer: This question is in reference to Section 40 05 13. This section 
will be reissued as part of a future addendum and will specify 8 mils.  

3.32 General Question: Will the valves on the FOG/EBS line need to be glass lined? 



 

 

 
Answer: Glass lining is required on specific pipe types but valves do 
not require glass lining. Note that the valves on the FOG/EBS system 
are stainless steel.  

3.33 42 43 19 

Question: Please confirm what operating temperatures are for the 
FOG, EBS, HWR and HWS lines that are to be heat traced, and 
whether the Heat Trace is for freeze protection or process temperature 
maintenance.  Per Section 42.43.19 2.03.C it appears to be 100*F for 
EBS and FOG, and 140*F HWR and 150* for HWS. This includes what 
the max exposure temperature would be? 
 
Answer: Heat tracing is for freeze protection only and not for process 
temperature maintenance. The temperatures listed in the prospective 
bidder's question are correct for process 

3.34 Sheet M02 

Question: On sheet M02 “note 2” states all exposed piping except foul 
air and overflow shall be heat traced.  Sheet E16 and other electrical 
drawings do not appear to show this.  For example, E16 shows the 
limits of the heat trace limited to only one side of the recirculation 
pumps. 

 
Answer: Note 2 on M02 is correct. E16 shows the heat trace 
installation schematically but has been omitted in places for clarity of 
the drawing. Notes to this effect have been added to E15, E16, and 
E17 and will be included as part of a future addendum. 

3.35 Sheet M05 

Question: On sheet M05, section B. For PI 3390, what is that coming 
out of?  Also, next to PI 3390 there is a 6x4 FLG TEE. On the 4” branch, 
what is sitting on the branch? 
 
Answer: Pressure gauges located on EBS and FOG piping to be 
mounted with a diaphragm seal, as specified in Section 40 70 00-
2.03.B.3. The mounting is within a 6” stainless steel pipe spool shown 
on Detail 4/K01.  The equipment positioned on the 4" branch is an inlet 
pulsation accumulator as shown on Sheet P06 and specified in Section 
43 21 36.20. 

3.36 Sheet G05 

Question: Does buried PW/NONPOTABLE WATER piping require 
insulation? Seems overkill. 
 
Answer: This note will be revised and G05 will be reissued with a 
future addendum and will not require buried PW to be insulated.  

3.37 Sheet G05 

Question: Are all pipes running under concrete slabs to be encased 
with concrete, per note 13? 
 
Answer: General Piping Note 13 will be deleted and G05 will be 
reissued as part of a future addendum. 

3.38 Sheet G05 

Question: Per this schedule, are the only lines that need to be 
encased in concrete, when under a structure, are the FWS, the FOG, 
the FOG/FWS, and PW lines? 
 
Answer: General Piping Note 13 will be deleted and G05 will be 
reissued as part of a future addendum. 



 

 

3.39 
Sheet S06 

Detail 6 

Question: Are the Construction joints to receive caulking? 
 

Answer: Within the Containment Curb shown on C05 concrete joints 
shall be per the requirements of the Contractor’s coating system 
specified in Section 09 96 56 3.04 B. Outside the Containment Curb 
joints shall be completed per the Detail. 

3.40 
CD01 

Details 3 
and 5 

Question: Where expansion joint materials are required, are they all 
to be caulked? 
 
Answer: Within the Containment Curb shown on C05 concrete joints 
shall be per the requirements of the Contractor’s coating system 
specified in Section 09 96 56 3.04 B. Outside the Containment Curb 
joints shall be completed per the Detail. 

3.41 40 05 13 

Question: There are buried HWR and HWS pipelines and spec 
section 40 05 13 and the pipe schedule appears to require the 
contractor to provide and install all insulation and jacketing for these 
systems in the field.  Have you considered a pre-insulated piping 
system for the buried portions of these lines? 
 
Answer: A pre-insulated piping system such as PermaPipe XTRU-
Therm, or equal will be included in a future addendum.  

3.42 Sheet M08 

Question: Drawing M08 shows the new 4” HWR and HWS lines 
connecting to an existing 8” HRS line.  What is the approximate 
elevation of the existing 8” HRS line? 
 
Answer: Approximately the same as called out in Sheet M08 Key Note 
#3. The branch tee shown at the connection is down to avoid the 
conflict with the FOG/EBS piping. Also see Note 1/ Detail 4/M11 with 
similar description of pipe elevation. 

3.43 Sheet M08 

Question: On drawing M11 in detail 4 there is a 4” globe valve on the 
HWR line with two short spools on either side, and all this material 
appears to be drawn in light grey indicating existing and/or re-used 
material.  Please confirm if this globe valve and two spools are existing, 
or if they are new material provided by the contractor. 
 
Answer: Everything shown in Detail 4/M08 is new and to be provided 
by the Contractor 

3.44 Sheet C06 

Question: On drawing C06, between existing digesters 7 and 10 near 
the digester control building there are three elbows drawn for each of 
the five lines: 4” HRS, 4” HRR, 4” FOB/EBS (2 lines), and 4” 
PW.  These three elbows appear to add up to approximately 45 
degrees.  Can a single appropriately placed 45 degree elbow be 
provided for each of these five lines instead of the three elbow 
arrangement shown? 
 
Answer: Contractor may propose an adjustment of this nature for 
review during the piping plan submittal. 

3.45 40 05 13 
Question: There are buried FOG and FOG/EBS pipelines and as with 
the HRS/HRR lines spec section 40 05 13 and the pipe schedule 
appear to require the contractor to provide and install all insulation and 



 

 

jacketing for these systems in the field.  Please consider a pre-
insulated piping system for these lines as well. 
 
Answer: A pre-insulated piping system such as PermaPipe XTRU-
Therm, or equal will be included in a future addendum. 

3.46 40 05 13 

Question: Spec section 40 05 13 under valve and accessory system 
B Lever and Weight Swing Check Valve it states that “The body shall 
be made of stainless steel iron conforming to ASTM B…”.  The full 
ASTM reference is not provided and the addition of the word “iron” next 
to stainless steel is bound to cause confusion.  Please clarify the body 
material required for these check valves.   
 
Answer: The body is intended to be Stainless steel and the reference 
to iron will be removed when Section 40 05 13 is reissued with a future 
addendum 

3.47 40 05 13 

Question: Spec section 40 05 13 par. 1.09.B.4 states that pipe support 
material shall be type 304 stainless steel.  This appears to conflict with 
40 05 13 par. 2.08.B where it states that all support systems shall be 
galvanized steel unless they are supporting SS pipe.  Please clarify the 
pipe support materials required on this project. 
 
Answer: Pipe support material is per 40 05 13 Part 2.08 B and the 
reference in 1.09.B.4 will be deleted in a future addendum.  

3.48 40 05 13 

Question: Spec section 40 05 13 par. 2.04.E covers flexible 
connectors which are stainless steel bellows type pressure rated to 
300 PSI and feature 300 lb drilling flanged connections.  Considering 
that the highest test pressure for a piping system on this project is only 
150 PSI, where are these connectors used if at all?   
 
Answer: The symbol used does represent a flexible connector. On 
process piping systems this is specified as a stainless steel bellows 
style connector specified in 40 05 13 2.04 E.  
 
The only flexible connections and expansion joints which are rubber 
style are associated with HVAC/FRP Duct and accessories on the Foul 
Air piping specified in Section 44 31 16 2.01 D. 

3.49 44 31 16 

Question: Related to the s/s flexible connectors above, there are 
numerous equipment and pump connections with what appears to be 
a flanged end rubber expansion type joint, but I don’t see a 
specification for this item.  Examples of this are on drawing M05 on the 
FOG.REC-PMP1 pump and FOG.FEED-PMP1 pump and drawing 
M06 on the EBS.MIX-TANK1.PMP1 pump and the connections to 
EBS-TANK3.  Please clarify what type of flexible connection are 
required for the various services. 
 
Answer: The symbol used does represent a flexible connector. On 
process piping systems this is specified as a stainless steel bellows 
style connector specified in 40 05 13 2.04 E.  
 



 

 

The only flexible connections and expansion joints which are rubber 
style are associated with HVAC/FRP Duct and accessories on the Foul 
Air piping specified in Section 44 31 16 2.01 D. 

3.50 Sheet M12 

Question: Floor drains and associated drain piping are not shown on 
civil drawings. Should Condensate piping daylight above slab? 
 
Answer: Detail 1/M12 shows local condensate drainage from the odor 
control systems. The site piping on sheet C04 shows the drainlines 
that run from the odor control vessels into the site drainage piping. 

3.51 
Sheet C02 
and C04 

Question:  I believe there is a labeling issue on sheet C-02 regarding 
the (E) 12” SS line. The new alignment on sheet C-04 shows (4) new 
4” lines going to the new MH from the existing line. It would make more 
sense if the existing lines were (4) 4” lines. Have you ran into this 
issue? 
 

 
 
Answer: At the limits of this project’s demolition shown on C02, the 
Record Drawings indicate it is four, 4-inch pipelines. The design intent 
is to extend the four, 4-inch SS service lines into the new manhole as 
shown on Sheet C-04. 

3.52 40 05 13 

Question: In regard to the pressure gauge requirements for the 
project.  In spec 40 05 13-18 (j) it has Pressure Gauge assembly that 
specs the gauge, isolation valve and pressure snubber.  Then in 40 05 
13-23 (d) it adds a pressure sensor ring.  On the drawings it shows the 
pressure gauges mounted on the pipe except in the case PI 3390 (M05 
B) which looks like it is in a pressure ring.  Will all the pressure gauges 
require a sensor ring? 
 
Answer: Pressure gauges located on EBS and FOG piping to be 
mounted with a diaphragm seal, as specified in Section 40 70 00-
2.03.B.3. The mounting is within a 6” stainless steel pipe spool shown 
on Detail 4/K01. The pressure gauge assembly described under Valve 
and Accessory System B within 40 05 13 2.06 D.2.d will be deleted in 
a future addendum.  
 
Pressure gauges specified under Valve and Accessory System A will 
remain as currently specified.  

3.53 Sheet M08 
Question: There are multiple electrical drawings that refence the note 
“provide conduit seals to meet requirements of NEC Article 501 at 
conduits penetrating walls, floors and enclosures.” Where are the 



 

 

classification boundaries located?  The only designated area that I 
have found is “area within 10 ft of digester gas condensate traps is 
rated classified area.  See mechanical sheet M08.” 
 
Answer: These notes with references to NEC Article 501 were 
removed as part of Addendum 1. 

3.54 
26 05 33 
3.01 C.1 

Question: Per section 26 05 33 3.01 C.1 what is considered a 
corrosive area? 
 
Answer: This has been addressed via changes in this addendum 
above.  

3.55 Sheet E03 

Question: What areas do we need to use GRS conduit and 
PVC/GRS? Detail 4 on E03 states PVC/GRS and the specifications 
state that GRS conduit is to be used above ground, please clarify. 
 
Answer: This has been addressed via changes in this addendum 
above. 

3.56 Sheet E18 

Question: What height do the site light poles need to be? 
 
Answer: The mounting height is 30’. Light poles are 27’ height with 30’ 
fixture mounting height per luminaire schedule on E18. 

3.57 26 29 23 

Question: At this time is Danfoss the only approved VFD of installation 
in the new MCCs or have any other VFDs been approved for 
use?  Manufactures such as Rockwell PowerFlex, Schneider Altivar or 
Eaton? 
 
Answer: The specification allows for an or equal to be submitted.  

3.58 Sheet C04 

Question: Drawing C04 keynote 8 does not seem to be used on this 
sheet.  Please confirm if any of the 8” DR lines require a cleanout. 
 
 
Answer: This has been addressed via changes in this addendum 
above. 

3.59 Sheet M06 

Question: Drawing M06 keynote 8 suggests that the 6” drain lines after 
the FCA are to be PVC, yet the pipe schedule lists buried DR lines of 
this size as ductile iron.  Please clarify if DI piping is required for the 6” 
and 8” buried DR lines, or if they should perhaps be PVC. 
 
Answer: This has been addressed via changes in this addendum 
above. 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 

 
 
Please direct all questions and concerns to Rachel Beane, at Rachel.Beane@portlandoregon.gov.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 



 

 

 
Kathleen Brenes-Morúa 
Interim Chief Procurement Officer 
kbm: rab  


